


                               Plough – Drayton
(Note – details reflect research to date and that the records for missing dates are not currently available)
Note –

The ‘Old Plough’ was on the south side of Main Street and in 1936 building of a new pub began on the 

opposite side of the road.  The licence was transferred from the ‘Old Plough’ to the new ‘Plough’ in 1937
Location – Main Street.    
Brewery – Eady & Dulley Ltd., Market Harborough. / Northampton Brewery Co.                                                                  
Plough landlords –
1937 BUILT
1937-38 Herbert J. Pyne

1938-60 Frederick William Lloyd



(Note – the 1941 Directory lists the landlord as ‘Joseph F. Lloyd’)

1961-62 Herrick Sanderson

1962-68
Dennis George Perry

1968-72 John Patrick Casey

1972-75 John Bosworth

1975-77 Keith Roove

1977-82 William Ernest Ratcliffe

1988-90 John Walter Dunmore

1991-98
Christopher Cobley (owner)
1998

DEMOLISHED
